From: Faye Tomlinson

To: Alec Arrol

Subject: RE: Possingham Farm (Ref: 22-00571-AS)

Date: 13 December 2023 09:05:39
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Dear Alec,

Is this the e-mail relating to ecology matters, if yes then | confirm that | received it.
Regards

Faye

Faye Tomlinson

Team Leader Strategic Applications
Strategic Development and Delivery
Planning & Development Service
Ashford Borough Council

Tel: 01233 330275

E-mail: Faye.tomlinson@ashford.gov.uk

From: Alec Arrol <Alec.arrol@hodsondevelopments.com>
Sent: 12 December 2023 17:41

To: Faye Tomlinson <Faye.Tomlinson@ashford.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Possingham Farm (Ref: 22-00571-AS)

[CYBER SECURITY WARNING] This email is from an external source - please avoid clicking
links or opening attachments from external senders unless you are certain it is safe to do so. Please
remember your Cyber Security training and report suspicious emails.

Dear Faye,

Following our recent correspondence, | am just seeking confirmation that you received this
email (below). | had a confirmed delivery advisory note.

Kind regards,

Alec
Alec Arrol D 020 3439 0291
BSc(Hons), MSc(Dist), MRTPI M Q755 787 5474
Planning Director E Alec.Arrol@hodsondevelopments.com

Hodson Developments, Office 9
55 Park Lane, London W1K 1NA

T 020 7183 1825
hodsondevelopments.com
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From: Alec Arrol

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 11:12 AM

To: Faye Tomlinson <Faye.Tomlinson@ashford.gov.uk>
Cc: Alan Hodson <a.hodson@hodsondevelopments.com>
Subject: Possingham Farm (Ref: 22-00571-AS)

Dear Faye,

Please find the attached letter and information for your attention in relation to our Possingham
Farm proposals.
Kind regards,

Alec
Alec Arrol D 020 3439 0291
BSc(Hons), MSc(Dist), MRTPI M 0755 787 5474
Planning Director E Alec.Arrol@hodsondevelopments.com
Hodson Developments, Office 9
55 Park Lane, London W1K 1NA
T 020 7183 1825
hodsondevelopments.com
Confidential

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the named recipient and may be legally privileged and
protected by law. It is intended solely for the person whom it is addressed to. Access and/or use by others is
unauthorised and may be unlawful. If you are not a named recipient please notify us and ensure that this e-mail
is deleted and not read or copied or disclosed to anyone else. The contents of the email is the property of the
sender. Steps have been taken so that this e-mail and any attachments are free from viruses however, it is your
responsibility to scan the e-mail and attachments (if any) for viruses. For more information please visit
www.hodsondevelopments.com

This e-mail , including any attachments, is intended for the named addressee(s) only and
may contain marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly.
Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may
not read, copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. Unauthorised use, copying or
disclosure is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Precautions have been taken to ensure
that this is a virus free message but recipients are responsible for carrying out their own
checks. This Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage to any hardware, software
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or data resulting from this e-mail If you have received this transmission in error please
contact the sender, and delete the message. Privacy Notice: Whilst fulfilling our obligations
as a local authority, we may have interactions with you which results in us receiving and
processing your personal data. Our privacy notice, which details how we handle and treat

your personal data can be found here: https://www.ashford.gov.uk/transparency/data-
protection/privacy
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